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DATE: Tuesday, December 04,2018

TO: Columbia County Building Department
FROM: Tim Delbene — Donald F. Lee & Associates
CC: Charles Mason

RE: Floor Elevation — Lot 29, Meadowlands Phase 3
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This is to certify that an elevation was obtained on the floor (slab) for a dwelling under
construction on the above referenced lands. The results are as follows:

FLOOR ELEVATION (slab — Living area):

DATUM: NAVD 1988

89.31 feet

The elevation was projected from a Benchmark from original design elevations for this
development. The plat of the development (Meadowlands Phase 3) indicates that the minimum

floor elevation for this lot should be 89.0 feet.
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